
Eschberger - DNR, Amy <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

Hitch Rack Ranch Permit Application 

Mike Hurst <Mike_Hurst@transitmix.com> Thu, Nov 16, 2017 at 2:27 PM
To: "Amy.Eschberger@state.co.us" <Amy.Eschberger@state.co.us>

Attached is a letter for Hitch Rack Ranch Permit Application. I do approve and want Hitch Rack open. Please and thank
you for forwarding this letter. 

Mike Hurst 

-----Original Message----- 
From: XeroxCopier@contmtl.com [mailto:XeroxCopier@contmtl.com] 
Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2017 2:21 PM 
To: Mike Hurst 
Subject: hitch rack ranch 

Please open the attached document. It was scanned and sent to you using a Xerox Multifunction Printer. 

Attachment File Type: pdf, Multi-Page 

Multifunction Printer Location: MDHI Front Office 
Device Name: COXMDHIFRONT 

hitch rack ranch.pdf 
156K

mailto:XeroxCopier@contmtl.com
mailto:XeroxCopier@contmtl.com
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=62a0fa4cd9&view=att&th=15fc6bb33aebb611&attid=0.1&disp=attd&safe=1&zw




Eschberger - DNR, Amy <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

Hitch Rack Ranch Permit Application 

Eschberger - DNR, Amy <amy.eschberger@state.co.us> Fri, Nov 17, 2017 at 11:23 AM
To: Mike Hurst <Mike_Hurst@transitmix.com>

Hi Mike,

Thank you for participating in the public comment process for the Hitch Rack Ranch Quarry application, File No. M-2017-
049. Your letter will be added to the permit file.

Pursuant to Rule 1.7.1(2)(a), in order for statements supporting or objecting to an application, petitions for a hearing, and/or
submissions to become a party to be considered timely, written comments, protests and/or petitions must contain
the name, mailing address, and telephone number of the interested parties. 

Therefore, if you want to be considered a party to the matter, please submit a mailing address and phone number.

Thanks,

Amy Eschberger
Environmental Protection Specialist

P 303.866.3567 x8129 | F 303.832.8106 | C 303.945.9014 
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203
Amy.Eschberger@state.co.us  | http://www.mining.state.co.us
[Quoted text hidden]

tel:(303)%20866-3567
tel:(303)%20832-8106
tel:(303)%20945-9014
mailto:Amy.Eschberger@state.co.us
http://www.mining.state.co.us/


Eschberger - DNR, Amy <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

Hitch Rack Ranch Permit Application 

Mike Hurst <Mike_Hurst@transitmix.com> Fri, Nov 17, 2017 at 1:53 PM
To: "Eschberger - DNR, Amy" <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

No problem Amy below is my address and phone number

 

Shannon Michael Hurst

7658 Duck Hawk PL.

Fountain, CO. 80817

719-466-1064

 

From: Eschberger - DNR, Amy [mailto:amy.eschberger@state.co.us]  
Sent: Friday, November 17, 2017 11:23 AM 
To: Mike Hurst 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Hitch Rack Ranch Permit Application

[Quoted text hidden]

https://maps.google.com/?q=7658+Duck+Hawk+PL.%0D+%0D+Fountain,+CO.+80817%0D+719&entry=gmail&source=g
tel:(719)%20466-1064
mailto:amy.eschberger@state.co.us

